Public Document Pack

NORTH

e\
@ YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

Agenda

Meeting:  General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee

To: Councillors Derek Bastiman, Tim Grogan and
Malcolm Taylor.

Date: Tuesday, 26 November 2024

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Committee Room, Town Hall, St Nicholas Street,

Scarborough, YO11 2HG

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting as observers for all those items
taken in open session. Please contact the named democratic services officer supporting
this committee if you have any queries.

You may also be interested in subscribing to updates about this or any other North
Yorkshire Council committee.

Recording is allowed at Council, committee and sub-committee meetings which are open
to the public. Please give due regard to the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording
and photography at public meetings. Anyone wishing to record is asked to contact, prior to
the start of the meeting, the named democratic services officer supporting this committee.
We ask that any recording is clearly visible to anyone at the meeting and that it is non-
disruptive.

Business

1. Election of Chair
To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting

2. Apologies for Absence
3. Disclosures of Interest

Councillors are invited to declare at this point any disclosable pecuniary interests they
have in items appearing on this agenda, including the nature of those interests.

4. Procedure for Meeting (Pages 3-4)
To confirm the procedure to be followed at the meeting.

5. Application for the renewal of a hackney carriage vehicle licence - (Pages 5 - 26)
HCO25F

To receive a report from the Corporate Director of Environment.

Page 1

OFFICIAL


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fedemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk%2Fielogon.aspx%3Flp%3D1%26RPID%3D4447149%26HPID%3D4447149%26Forms%3D1%26META%3DmgSubscribeLogon&data=05%7C02%7Cjane.graham1%40northyorks.gov.uk%7Ca6fe76fce0144e33d3d108dc8601c7e5%7Cad3d9c73983044a1b487e1055441c70e%7C0%7C0%7C638532589411394055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HunJhKq7JlVIcPphZInDjK2T7nLX0t7FiZj6HaSKwt0%3D&reserved=0

Agenda Contact Officer:

Nicki Lishman, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Email: democraticservices.east@northyorks.gov.uk
Tel: 01653 638476

Monday, 18 November 2024

Page 2

OFFICIAL



Agenda ltem 4
7> NORTH
@YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee

Procedure

Introduction

1. The Sub-Committee will conduct its hearings fairly, observing the basic rules of
natural justice.

2. Each hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair and cross
examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers that cross
examination is necessary.

3. Hearings will be held in public but the Sub-Committee may decide to exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing where it considers the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public. In this context
“public” includes any party to the hearing or any representative of a party.

Procedure
4. At the beginning of the meeting the Chair shall:-

a) ask those present to introduce themselves;

b) explain the procedure;

c) ask the parties whether they wish permission for another person to appear at
the hearing.

5. The Sub-Committee will consider requests from the parties for permission for other
persons to appear at the meeting. Such permission will not be unreasonably
withheld.

6. The Chair will conduct the hearing taking representations from the parties in the
following order:

a) the Licensing Officer who will outline the background to the case. The
Licensing Officer’s role is to provide factual information to the Sub-
Committee.

b) the applicant/licence holder (including any person appointed to represent the
party or any other persons who have been given permission to assist the

party).

c) any party making representations (including any person appointed to
represent the party or any persons who have been given permission to assist
the party).

Page 3



7. Before determination, the applicant/licence holder will be given the final opportunity
to address the Sub-Committee.

8. Each party will be given an equal maximum period of time in which to put forward
any additional information requested by the Council, to question other persons (if
given permission by the Sub-Committee) and address the Sub-Committee.

9. The Sub-Committee may exclude disruptive persons in certain circumstances.

10.The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing in certain circumstances.

11.The Sub-Committee will ask the parties to withdraw so that it can consider its
determination. In considering its determination, the Sub-Committee may ask its
Legal Advisor to provide it with legal and procedural advice. The nature of this
advice will be notified to the parties.

12.The Sub-Committee will make its determination at the end of the meeting and this
will be confirmed in writing.

Failure of Parties to Attend a Hearing

13. If a party has informed the Council that they do not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in their absence.

14.Where a party has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
Sub-Committee may:

a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date; or

b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

15.Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider at
the hearing of the application, representation or notice made by that party.

16.Where a hearing is adjourned to a specified date the Council will notify the parties
of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

April 2023

Pade 4



Agenda Iltem 5

North Yorkshire Council

General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee
26 November 2024

Application for the renewal of a hackney carriage vehicle licence - HC025F

Report of the Corporate Director — Environment

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider an application for a hackney carriage vehicle licence that does not comply with the
standard criteria as stated in the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy (“the
Policy”). Such vehicles may be licensed at the discretion of the General Licensing and
Registration Sub Committee.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 An application to renew a hackney carriage vehicle licence has been received from the
proprietor, David Michael Harrison. The application form together with a statement in
support of the application is attached at Appendix A.

2.2 As the vehicle is over ten years of age it does not comply with the vehicle age criteria
outlined within the Policy which requires vehicles to be less than ten years old from the date
of first registration. The vehicle was first licensed as a hackney carriage vehicle on 6
September 2016, and the current licence expired 31 October 2024.

2.3 Details of the vehicle are as follows:

Make: Ford

Model: Mondeo Titanium X BS ED TDCI A
Colour: WHITE

First Registration: 26/11/2013

Mileage: 225,138 (as at 04/10/2024)

Fuel Type: DIESEL

Engine Size: 1997 cc

Co2 Emission 149 g/km

24 As part of the renewal process, the vehicle must successfully pass the Council’s vehicle
inspection. Officers can confirm that the vehicle passed its test on 4 October 2024.

2.5 Regarding the MOT history, the vehicle passed its most recent test on 18 September 2024,
there were no advisories for this test. For the previous MOT the vehicle passed that MOT
on 27 September 2023 (with two advisories). The testing history is attached at Appendix
B.

2.6 Members are encouraged to view the vehicle prior to making their decision.

3.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

3.1  All of the Sub-Committee’s options are outlined in paragraph 10.0. No alternative options

are available.

Page 5

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE




4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
No financial implications have been identified.
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Licensing Authority must determine an application for the grant of a hackney carriage
vehicle licence in accordance with relevant legislation and the Council’s Policy. The
Licensing Authority would leave itself open to appeal at the Magistrate’s Court or judicial
review should it not comply with all legal requirements.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

No equalities implications have been identified.
CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS

No climate change implications have been identified.
POLICY IMPLICATIONS

In carrying out its licensing functions, the General Licensing and Registration Sub-
Committee should have regard to the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Licensing Policy.

Paragraph 8 of the Policy sets out the licensing authority’s objectives which are:

* to encourage the provision of high quality and accessible hackney carriage and private
hire services;

* to ensure the safety and comfort of users of hackney carriage and private hire services;

* to ensure the safety and wellbeing of the public affected by the operation of hackney
carriage and private hire services; and

 to facilitate access to an efficient and effective public transport service.

Paragraph 15 of the Policy confirms the policy will be applied in the majority of cases when
considering licence applications, but the licensing authority will consider each application on
its individual merits and may, at times, allow exceptions to the general policy.

Paragraph 16 of the Policy confirms it will be necessary to consider, in relation to any
particular application, whether the specific circumstances justify allowing an exception.

Paragraph 17 of the Policy confirms it will be up to the applicant to show that an exception
should be made to the policy, and if the objectives can still be met, the licensing authority
may exercise its discretion to depart from the general policy. Where exceptions are made,
reasons will be given.

Paragraph 47 of the Policy outlines the hackney carriage vehicle specification which
requires vehicles to be less than 10 years old (the age of the vehicle shall be taken from the
date of first registration shown on the vehicle registration document, V5C). It goes on to
state that the policy with regards to vehicle specification shall be applied in the majority of
cases when considering licensing applications, but the licensing authority will consider each
application on its individual merits and may, at times, allow exceptions to this policy. Where
exceptions are made in this regard, vehicles shall be subject to three mechanical
inspections each year.

Page 6

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE



9.0 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

9.1 The vehicle does not comply with the standard criteria as stated in the Policy; therefore, the
determination of the application rests with the Sub-Committee.

10.0 RECOMMENDATION(S)

i) to grant the application.
ii)  to grant the application including additional conditions; or
iif)  to reject the application.

APPENDICES:

Appendix A — Application and supporting statements.
Appendix B — Vehicle testing history and vehicle registration document.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

North Yorkshire Council’s Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licensing Policy

Department for Transport’s Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Licensing best practice guidance for
licensing authorities in England (Updated 17 November 2023)

Karl Battershy

Corporate Director — Environment

County Hall

Northallerton

6 November 2024

Report author — Alan Fane, Licensing Enforcement Officer

Presenter of report — Alan Fane, Licensing Enforcement Officer

Note: Members are invited to contact the author in advance of the meeting with any detailed queries
or questions.

Page 7

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



MOT test certificate &@%
AT

. C . e as b ) i
Vehicle identification number DI’IV@I’ & V@thfe
e o Standards
u Registration number % Country of registration

I a8 Agency

Make and model

FORD MONDEO

5, Vehicle category ¢ Mileage Mileage history

M1 223,657 miles 200,626 miles 27.09.2023
182,992 miles 27.03.2023
168,732 miles  20.09,2022

" Pass
% Date of the test ‘8, Expiry date
18.09.2024 26.09.2025

To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date, the earliest you can present your vehicle for test is
27.08.2025.

3 Location of the test
UNIT10 LOWER CLARK STREET, SCARBOROUGH, YO12 7PW

3:Testing organisation and inspector name

V106207 GOLDERS GARAGE
J. Wardle

MOT test number
51884326 3925

Check that this document is genuine by visiting www.gov.uk/check-mot-history

If any of the details are not correct, please contact DVSA by email at
enquiries@dvsa.gov.uk or by telephone on 0300 1239000.

Receive a free annual MOT reminder by subscribing
at www.gov.uk/mot-reminder or by telephone on 0300 1239000.

Pageidp

VT20/2.0




Page 13



Lucy Harrison

From: David Harrison

Sent: 30 September 2024 09:58

To: Lucy Harrison

Subject: Fwd: RE: Taxi Permit extension - FTS/TPE
In Virtual Cabinet: 0

---------- Original Message -<--==--=-

From: Dylan McKavett ) '
To: ]

Date: 18/07/2024 13:58 BST
Subject: RE: Taxi Permit extension - FTS/TPE

Good afternoon,

Further to the below correspondence from the Taxi Permit inbox on behalf of TPE. | am
now writing to you to see if you would like to extend your permit from the 06/01/2025 -
31/05/2025.

The cost of this extension will be £- If you wish to take advantage of this
extension, please do let me know.

If you already have a WAV vehicle, please accept my apologies, and ignore this email.

TPE message :

“Thank you for your patience on the matter, whilst we discussed the points raised with,
TransPennine Express representatives.

TransPennine Express are now aware of the challenges that you and a handful of other
taxi permit drivers are facing; since their most recent communication, outlining their
expectation for Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles (WAV) from 1st June 2025.

It has never been the intention of TransPennine Express to prevent any taxi driver from
operating at their stations and they are extremely grateful and supportive of the work
they do to support the onward travel of railway customers at stations. TransPennine
Express recognise the financial investment involved in upgrading vehicles to WAV

Page: 14



solutions and understand drivers may already hold financial commitments on their
existing vehicles and would not wish for anyone to be financially out of pocket because
of the upcoming WAV requirements. Despite this being a Nationwide requirement, we
appreciate the efforts associated with such investment and therefore wish to outline our
position as follows:

All existing permit holders will be permitted an extension to continue to operate non-
WAV vehicles up until the 31s¢ May 2025, after which, they will be required to own a
Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle before renewing any existing permits. This will allow
TransPennine Express to comply with ORR regulations and allows existing permit
holders additional time to invest in WAV solutions.

TransPennine would like to take the time to thank you for your feedback and for
sharing the challenges you and other permit holders are currently facing. They are also
keen for you to continue with any dialogue that you and other permit hoiders feel would

improves the overall efficiency and service levels provided by both permit holders and
the permit holder process"

Kind regards,

Dylan Mckavett

Operations Manager (Taxis) — TransPennine Express | Hull Trains | Lumo

Page 15



“Thank you for your patience on the matter, whilst we discussed the points raised with
TransPennine Express representatives.

TransPennine Express are now aware of the challenges that you and a handful of other
taxi permit drivers are facing; since their most recent communication, outlining their
expectation for Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles (WAV) from 1st June 2025.

It has never been the intention of TransPennine Express to prevent any taxi driver from
operating at their stations and they are extremely grateful and supportive of the work
they do to support the onward travel of railway customers at stations. TransPennine
Express recognise the financial investment involved in upgrading vehicles to WAV
solutions and understand drivers may already hold financial commitments on their
existing vehicles and would not wish for anyone to be financially out of pocket because
of the upcoming WAV requirements. Despite this being a Nationwide requirement, we
appreciate the efforts associated with such investment and therefore wish to outline our
position as follows:

All existing permit holders will be permitted an extension to continue to operate non-
WAV vehicles up until the 315t May 2025, after which, they will be required to own a
Wheelchair Accessible Vehicie before renewing any existing permits. This will allow
TransPennine Express to comply with ORR regulations and allows existing permit
holders additional time to invest in WAV solutions.

TransPennine would like to take the time to thank you for your feedback and for
sharing the challenges you and other permit holders are currently facing. They are also
keen for you to continue with any dialogue that you and other permit holders feel would
improves the overall efficiency and service levels provided by both permit holders and
the permit holder process*

Kind regards,

Dylan Mckavett

Operations Manager (Taxis) — TransPennine Express | Hull Trains | Lumo

Page 16



APPENDIX B

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for Meeting
	5 Application for the renewal of a hackney carriage vehicle licence - HC025F
	HC025F - Appendix A
	Appendi
	Append

	HC025F - Appendix B




